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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Northeast Corner of Section 9 Township_L141N Ronge_26W  Sthpy

STATE OF MINNESOTA Couniy of _Cass-
At the corner location shown on the sketch:

B On 4 86 ﬂmndo 1" Iron Rod 21" long.

D teft monument os found, O lowered monument, removed monument (explain)

& On_12-22-86 piaceda 2" U.S5,F,S, Iron Pipe with Brass Cap,
DATE <
stamped. to identify cormer.

#Magnetic: &4%CE. decl. SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES.

Based on Solar
Z Observation 12-20-86
N~ N48%%W 29.42' to a . - 857%%E 53.66' to a 20d
) 16d double headed : nail in the northwesterly
. nail in the north- base of a 14" diametex
easterly base of a - . blazed and scribed Red
5%" diameter blaz- Oak.
ed and scribed Fovrpig: - : e
Popple. -
$31%°w 28.51' to a $20%5°E 25.45"' to a 16d
16d double headed wu:z: _ -~ double headed nail .in the
nail in the west westerly base of a 5%"
base of a 5" dia- diameter blazed and
meter blazed and scribed Popple.
scribed Popple.
Monument is stamped Monument is located

on a slight easterly slope,

T141N R26W in the centerline of old

S44s3 ditched road running east-west,
s91s10 . .
1986 snowmobille trail southerly,
3 1
RLS 11946 old field northwesterly, 60

north of Spruce plantation
southerly, and 397' west of
Forest Service road #2069
centeriine.Post &sign south 8'7

Statement of evidence relotive to this corner location is on back of page. 2 ?
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Statement of Evidence:

During Ap¥il 1871, Walker, Allen and Putnam, under contract with the U.S,.G.L.O.,
surveyed and marked the East, North and West lines of Township 141 North, Range
26 West of the 5th P.M.

During May of 1871, Walker, Allen and Putnam, Contract Surveyors, survey and
marked the interior line of the Townshlp. .

During the 1960's, according to local landowners, surveys were made in part of
Section 4, for the purpose of laying out 1ots and marking boundary lines, by
unknown surveyors.

In 1959, 1975 and 1986, Forest Sexrvice personell searched for this corner.  But,
no evidence found. However, in 1975 a measurement of 5280 feet west from the
-southeast corner of Section 3, recovered by County Surveyor J, Flynn, was made
and a spike was set at the approximate corner, ™

On November 4, 1986, Roger A, Mustonen, RLS #11946, under contract with the USDA
Forest Service, found a 1" iron rod monument approximately 16 feet west of the
Forest Service spike, and accepts this monument as marking the southeast corner
of Section 4, and on December 22, 1986 replaced it w1th a USDA forest Service
monument. (See other sxde for ties, etc.)

original G.L.O. survey set a wood post, f£rom which:
Birch 10" s20°W 58 1lks

Basswood 10" S54°E 44 lks

Elm 6" N76°PE 17 lks

Maple 8" N18°W 39 iks.

No evidence of G.L.O. bearing trees found.




